From: Andrew Brown

Sent: 02 February 2026 13:10

To: Sharon Groth

Subject: Request for a Community Governance Review

Dear Sharon Groth,

Thank you for your email to the Chief Executive dated 5 January 2026 (ref: A6)
requesting a Community Governance Review (CGR) to consider the boundaries of the
Witney Town Council civil parish area.

You may be aware that the Council passed an amended CGR motion last week which
commits the Council to “consider undertaking a Community Governance Review
focused specifically on parish and town boundary arrangements across West
Oxfordshire”.

The intention is to bring forward a report to members with advice on undertaking a
CGR including a scope, timetable, resource requirements and consultation plan, once
the LGR model for Oxfordshire has been decided.

Your request is being considered as part of a larger process in the context of local
government reorganisation, and we will be in touch again in due course.

With best wishes,

Andrew

Andrew Brown
Head of Democratic and Electoral Services (Shared)

WEST OXFORDSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL

www.westoxon.gov.uk



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.westoxon.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cadam.clapton%40witney-tc.gov.uk%7Cc1bf8704ed414d6b04f508de625fa459%7C1336d10a139b449dad614710c039c5c1%7C0%7C0%7C639056361889824890%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cd%2F2blv%2FilJLxPKVqwLYV8Z7RV0tedQQN2yYxWkOtX4%3D&reserved=0

